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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:58 PM
To: ‘hanleymr@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Cheryl is looking to speak with you

Also, pls get me grapefruit segments. Do we have coffee here? The breakfast includes "herbal tea infusion” so I'd like to
try it. :

----- Original Message —---

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 06:54 PM
To: 'hanleymr@state.gov' <hanleymr@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Cheryl is looking to speak with you

Pls order the "Healthy" breakfast off the breakfast menu for me. Thx.

----- Original Message —-

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]
- Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:00 AM

To: H

Subject: Re: Cheryl is looking to speak with you

Will do. Scheduled to leave at 835am.

----- Original Message --—-
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 09:42 AM
To: Hanley, Monica R
Subject: Re: Cheryl is looking tao speak with you
~

Ok. And pls be sure I'm up by 7. What time do we leave?

----- Original Message ——

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 09:35 AM

To: H :

Subject: Cheryl is looking to speak with you

She's available at 10pm your time.
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